

NIDHI KUMARI

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PHONE | (+91) 6207554612
EMAIL | nk2281276@gmail.com
LOCATION | Noida, INDIA
EXPERIENCE | 4 Years 0 Month

Key Skills

- Adobe Premiere Pro
- Video Editing
- Typography
- Adobe Premiere
- Aftereffects
- After Effect
- Adobe Xd
- Google
- LinkedIn
- Internet Media
- Facebook
- Digital Media
- Social Media
- Graphic Designing
- Photoshop
- Corel Draw
- Illustrator
- Indesign
- Logo Design
- Banners

Certification

Profile Summary

I have to make social media posts of the company and also make banners to advertise on Amazon and display the features of the ad done on it, along with this I have experience working on all social media platforms as well as Google ads. have experience

Work Experience

Graphic Designer

Live Skills

02/2023 - Present

Graphic Designer

Zenith Drinks Privet Limited

05/2022 - 02/2023

Graphic Designer

Allin Exporters

09/2021 - 02/2022

Graphic Designer

Book My Visa 24 Consultant Company

02/2020 - 09/2021

I am create visual communications to convey messages in an effective and aesthetically pleasing manner. This incorporates several tasks and responsibilities. Design Facebook cover page , brochures, logos, signs, Instagram Printer Aste, Events Posters ,reports, advertisements, and other communication materials.

- B.E

Languages

- Hindi
- English

Education

B.Tech/B.E. - Electrical
2017
aisect university bhopal

12th
2013
Bihar , Hindi
Grade - 55-59.9%

10th
2010
Bihar , Hindi
Grade - 50-54.9%